Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Richard Mazurkiewicz

Subject: RE: Becher Street Supplemental Site Investigation Question (BRRTS # 02-41-589088)
Hi Ric,

Thank you for taking the time today to discuss the status of the above-referenced site. Based on our conversation, the
DNR understands that the eight buildings that are planned to be constructed at this site will be redeveloped in four
phases; two buildings will be developed as a part of each phase. Further, you and your client plan to present a report to
the DNR during each of the four phases documenting the subslab vapor sampling results and other applicable
information prior to occupying the buildings. | understand that DNR review and response of these reports will likely be
requested to allow the DNR to review and respond to the subslab vapor data prior to the buildings being occupied. The
DNR does not provide occupancy permits, but can provide you and your client with technical input on subslab vapor
data and whether potential subslab vapor contamination must be mitigated to prevent vapor intrusion.

As we discussed, the technical assistance fee for the site investigation report submitted on March 3, 2022, will not be
applied to future DNR submittal reviews. If you and your client want formal DNR review and responses to future reports
submitted for each phase of redevelopment, it seems that a technical assistance fee of $700 will likely be the
appropriate fee for each submittal. If a comprehensive site investigation report is submitted in the future for DNR
review and response, submitting a site investigation review fee of $1,050 may be appropriate at that time.

Please include DNR Form 4400-237 with future reports to present applicable submittal information. Do not hesitate to
reach out should you have any further questions. Thank you for continuing to keep the DNR informed as the site
redevelopment progresses.

| hope you have a relaxing and enjoyable holiday week.

Best wishes, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane Pfeiffer
Phone: (414) 435-8021
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

From: Richard Mazurkiewicz <RMAZURKIEWICZ@ramboll.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 10:06 AM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Becher Street Supplemental Site Investigation Question (BRRTS # 02-41-589088)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Hello Jane,

I have a quick question. I'm writing a proposal to do the supplemental site investigation activities at the subject site.
After the additional work is completed and I submit the supplemental site investigation report, will there need to be a
WDNR review fee submitted with this or does the initial fee still apply? Just to remind you of the background of this
project, I will be giving you site status reports (emails and/or calls) periodically as we collect some of the data but the
supplemental site investigation report may not get submitted for a couple of years because it's dependent on the sub-
slab soil vapor sampling and the developer says that they’ll have the buildings completed in 2026.

As we previously discussed Ramboll will put in the wells and do the groundwater sampling activities after the site has
been leveled to the planned grade. Then we will follow with the sub-slab vapor sampling as each of the buildings are
built. Note that the developer plans to build and occupy the buildings in a phased manner (starting from north to
south). Ramboll will submit the supplemental site investigation report after the first phase of sub-slab soil vapor
sampling is complete (the report will have all of the additional groundwater sampling data, soil map updates, and sub-
slab soil vapor sampling for the first phase of residential occupancy - the two northernmost buildings [1 & 2] - see the
attached map). Then we will just submit the sub-slab vapor sampling results and conclusions in separate submittals
as the phased occupancy progresses (for buildings 3 & 4, 5 & 6, and finally 7 & 8). This way the agency can get the
results and review the data before the developer starts occupancy. What are your thoughts on this reporting
approach?

Best, regards,

Richard Mazurkiewicz

Ramboll Americas Engineering Solutions, Inc.
Managing Consultant

Site Solutions

D 262.901.3502
M 414.517.8846
rmazurkiewicz@ramboll.com

Connect with us EB

Ramboll

234 W. Florida Street
Fifth Floor
Milwaukee, WI 53204
USA

https://ramboll.com
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